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From: Dos Environment
Sent: 07 March 2012 12:13
To: Valerie Hannon; Maureen Cherry; Andrew McDonnell; Cathal deBaroid; Ted Oleary (Inniscarra); Jacinta
Reynolds; Gillian Vaughan; Brian Quinn .

Cc: Finbar OKeeffe

Subject: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork

P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork

To Relevant Environment and Water Services Staff,

| am attaching copy of a letter received from the EPA on the 5" March last advising that they propose to review the
above specified IPPC licence.

As indicated in their letter a copy of the review application is available on the EPA’s website, The following is a link to
the license P0830-02 on the EPA site. If you cannot view this link then access the documents via the IPPC section of

the www.epa.ie

Any comments you may have in relation to the review should be forwardeddés soon as possible to the EPA directly —
however, you might cc any submission made to dosenvironment@corkegco.ie
o

IR
Water Services staff should of course seek guidance as necess@?\%f%m the relevant specialists within this directorate.

O ¢

Regards, S
NI
FORS
SE
Donna McCarthy O
QQ\ &\q
N
On behalf of O
&

Ted O'Leary,

. . _ Qo°
Senior Executive Officer,

Environment Directorate,
Cork County Council,
Inniscarra,

Co. Cork.

if calling internally within Co. Council dial 8757

From outside Co. Council tel: 021 4532757

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Josephine Kennedy

From: Ann Kehoe

Sent: 02 April 2012 10:01

To: Josephine Kennedy

Cc: Sonja Smith

Subject: FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate,
Co.Cork

Attachments: Bord Gais Eireann.pdf

Please process submission below.

Thanks
Ann

From: Sonja Smith

Sent: 02 April 2012 09:56

To: Ann Kehoe

Cc: Josephine Kennedy; Maire Buckley; Caoimhin Nolan

Subject: FW: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork

Hi Ann
This looks like it might be a submission for P0830-01. é\?f&
&
Regards 0@0:\@
Sonja Qoé?i °
NI
R
From: Caoimhin Nolan é}\i@é
Sent: 02 April. 2012 09:32 KO
NN
To: Marie O'Connor & &\Q)
Cc: Sonja Smith; Maire Buckley \c,oQ

Subject: FW: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord@G{é?Is Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork
S

Marie

This looks like a submission on the Bord Gais licence review, The comment seems to be in the body of the emails
below rather than in the attachment {which is a copy of a letter issued by OCLR).

Regards,
Caoimhin

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 02 April 2012 09:28

To: OEE Cork

Subject: FW: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork

Rec’d at info@epa.ie?

Ann Rochford,

Programme Officer,
Environmental Protection Agency,
P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Wexford.

Bosca Poist 3000,

Eastat Chaisleén Bhaile Shedin,
Contae Loch Garman.
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Tel: 00353 53 91 60600
Fax: 00353 53 91 60699
Email: info@epa.ie

web: www.epa.ie
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99

From: Dos Environment [mailto:DOSEnvironment@CorkCoCo.ie]

Sent: 02 April 2012 09:24

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork

Please see below Water Services comments on ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station,
Whitegate, Co.Cork.

Regards,
Donna
On behalf of;

Ted O'Leary
Senior Executive Officer,
Environment Directorate,

Inniscarra,
Cork. Qos?f
N
&
NN
Tel: 0214532757 -- dial 8757 if internal 03?0‘\@@
SO
From: Gillian Vaughan .\OOQ@}'\
Sent: 08 March 2012 14:54 & &

To: Ted OLeary (Inniscarra); Donna McCarthy «'\(\é\

Cc: Kevin Costelloe; Yvonne OBrien; Gavin Kellys rie Hannon

Subject: FW: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gags@ireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork
v

&
Ted/Donna, QOQ
Please find Water Services report below re the above.
Kind Regards,

.

Gilhan Vaughan

Waste Water Lizison, Water Services, (ork County Coungil
Floor 11, County Hall, Cork

@ Oice +353
B Fav
T Email

Oy 21 428 5285

From: Gavin Kelly

Sent: 08 March 2012 12:03
To: Gillian Vaughan

Cc: Yvonne OBrien
Subject: FW: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork

Hi Gillian,
I have discussed the IPPC review for Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate with Valerie Hannon

and we would have no objection subiject to the following condition:
2
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1. The proposed 14 No. discharges to Cork Harbour from the Whitegate Power Station should not impact on
the Discharge limits of Licence No. D0423-01 - Whitegate / Aghada Agglomeration.

Regards
Gavin Kelly A.E.

Waste Water Networks North/East Region
Cork County Council

Midleton

Co. Cork

Tel Office internal 8588
Fax
E-mail gavin.kelly@corkcoco.ie

From: Yvonne OBrien

Sent: 08 March 2012 09:04

To: Gavin Kelly

Subject: FW: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork

&

<&
&

| | S

From: Kevin Costelloe 09? QS\O

Sent: 07 March 2012 12:47 Q\@Q&\

To: Yvonne OBrien KON

Cc: Gillian Vaughan 6’ $°

Subject: FW: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gals Eﬁ@n Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork

QOQ
Yvonne, &

&

& s
If you have any comments, please returndd me or Gillian.

Return any comments to Gillian, thanks

Regards,

Kevin

Kevin Costelioe,

Senior Engineer,

Waste Water Operations,
Cork County Council

From: Gillian Vaughan

Sent: 07 March 2012 12:43

To: Kevin Costelloe

Subject: FW: P0830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork

Kind Regards,

Gilhan Vaughan

Waste Water Liaison. Water Services, Cork County Counail
Floor 11, County Hall Cork
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Environment Directorate

Cork County Council

Inniscara

Cork e f
Attn: Ms Sharon Corcoran, Director of Services -

2-Mar-12 Reg No: P0830-02
Dear Environment Directorate

I wish 10 advise in accordance with the requirement of Article 20(1) of the Environmental Protection
Agency (Licensing) Regulations 1994 to 2010 that the Agency propgses to review a licence, details

of which are set out below., &
&
ame and address of Licensee: Bord (Jd@@&lm. 3rd Floor, City Quarters, Lapps
7 <O
Quay, QoS
Location of facility: Whigégate Power Station, Whitegate (Corkbeg &
“Glnagow Townlands), County Cork
National Grid Reference: é,Q%@JNOéM
Class and nature of the activity: , \Q& «21.0 The operation of combustion installations with a
Qo* A;\\Q rated thermal input greater than SOMW
Reference No. in the Register R P0830-01
of Licences of existing licence: &5\
Reference No. in the Register é\ P0830-02
; o o S
of Licences of the review: (§
Date of Publication of Notice 28-10-2011
under 87(1)(b):

The review is being processed by the Agency and you will be notified of the proposed determination
in due course. In this regard any comments in relation to this review should be forwarded to the
Agency as soon as possible. A copy of the application for review is available for public inspection on
the Agency’s website www.cpa,ic.

Yours sincerely

3‘,,,\&\- :

Aovsephine Kennedy
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use
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